Warman Community Middle School SCC Meeting Minutes Thurs. Jan. 19, 2017

Present: Deb Remeshylo, Jasmine Reddekopp, Rana Czuy, Greg Tebay, Lisa Mason, Danielle Tooley, Sam Dyck, Reagan Olson, Candace Glenney, Lana Noel, Carla Buechler, Alison Solmes, Sara Striker/Payton Routledge (SRC reps), Lori Jeschke (Superintendent), Patty Kirby

- 1. Welcome Deb Remeshylo
- Adoption of agenda.No additions or corrections.
- 3. Review of November 2016 minutes. No additions or corrections.

MOTION to adopt minutes.

MINUTES

Czuy

Carried.

Solmes

4. Request from Monika MacKenzie (band teacher) – Rana Czuy presented/circulated a letter of request for funding from Monika MacKenzie to help cover upcoming expenses for our band students. Discussion. **MOTION** to provide funding up to, but not to exceed \$600.00 toward band travel expenses. We will re-visit this request at our February 2017 meeting.

BAND FUNDING

Czuy

Carried. Olson

5.

- ➤ READ Saskatoon Danielle Tooley Math/Literacy Night to be held on Wed. April 12, 2017 from 6:30 to 8:00 pm. There is no cost to the SCC for presenting this to parents/students. Set up will be in the hallways of our school and will begin approximately half an hour to an hour before the start time. There will be draws and prizes throughout the evening. It will be advertised through Powerschool announcements to parents/guardians.
- ➤ Religious Education (Bible History) Lori Jeschke (superintendent) joined our meeting to answer any questions our members have. The biblical history class began in Sept. 2007. It is an approved policy (#605) and a formal request is needed to make a change to the policy. Discussion. Members felt they needed more time and had more questions for the ministerial before proceeding with a survey or request for change in policy. It was suggested to invite Connor Schram to a future meeting to talk about the contents of the Warman Ministerial's biblical history class. No formal review of Policy 605 will be undertaken at this time.
- ➤ Follow up on Staff Appreciation Lunch on Jan. 5 8 volunteers came out to help with supervision on that day while the staff enjoyed lunch together. Thank you to Deb Remeshylo & Lisa Mason for organizing these volunteers! Teacher Appreciation week is coming up on Feb. 13-17. Discussion. We will send out a request through Powerschool announcements for donations of baking/desserts for Thurs. Feb. 16 for the staff.

- Communication Facebook/Twitter
- 6. Correspondence Letter from Gr. 4Linner circulated.
- 7.
- ➤ SRC report from Sara Striker & Payton Routledge The SRC were very busy in December with a Christmas Carol class exchange, Toonies for the Trees, Candy Cane Secret Santa, & Winter Onesie Day. In January they had the Hot Chocolate with a Candy Cane sale. Sara and Payton left the meeting at that time.
- School Administrator's report circulated.
- Board Trustee report Sam Dyck reported that the Trip a Month deadline to buy tickets is coming up very soon. You may designate which school you would like the 30.00 from each ticket to go to.
 Letter from the Minister of Education re: amalgamation was circulated. Four options being proposed by the government. PSSD does not support any of these options. Discussion. Sam encouraged our SCC members to voice our concern about these options. Jasmine & Deb will draft a letter to send to the Ministry before Monday, Jan. 23.
- ➤ Taco Time lunch coming up on Thurs and Friday, Jan. 26, 27. We are still waiting to hear from Pizza Hut what our profit will be from the vouchers that were distributed to students and parents before Christmas.
- 8. Upcoming meetings: Feb. 16, March 16, May 11, June 15.
- 9. **MOTION** for adjournment.

Adjournment Glenney